
 

 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  

 
February 5, 2016 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: HSW-CCT900 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Murata Electronics North America, for 
evaluation of their model CCT900 for single modular approval certification under FCC Part 15.247. 
 
The CCT900 is a frequency hopping transceiver operating in the frequency range of 903 – 927.079 MHz. 
The transceiver is designed to operate as a digital transmission system. The CCT900 is designed for use in 
industrial and commercial monitoring and control markets and employs a dual carrier transmission.  
 
The CCT900 utilizes multiple antenna types and provides (2) antenna ports for Tx/Rx diversity. All antennas 
and both ports were evaluated as applicable. 
 
The CCT900 was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in 
compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


